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September 30, 2013

Ms. Kathy Williams

Oregon Public Utility Commission
550 Capitol Street NE

Salem, OR 97310-1380

Re: Withdrawal of UM 1557(4) Request for Deferral Accounting for Changes in Margin Due to
Conservation and Variances from Normal Weather

Dear Ms. Williams:

Cascade Natural Gas Corporation would like to withdrawal its submission for request for an order
reauthorizing it to utilize deferral accounting for changes in margin due to conservation and variances
from normal weather.

The Company will be re-filing the re-authorization at a later date.

Please direct any questions regarding this filing to me at (509) 734-4593.

Sincerely,

Lo N

Michael Parvinen
Director, Regulatory Affairs
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